APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING Town Council Conference Room

Councilor John Norman, Chair Councilor Sara Cushing Councilor Debra S Dagwan Councilor John G. Flores Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti

March 21, 2017 5:30pm

MEETING MINUTES

In attendance: Chair of Committee Councilor John Norman, Councilor Sara Cushing, Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti and Councilor Debra Dagwan **ABSENT**: Councilor John G. Flores

I. BUSINESS:

<u>Cultural Council</u> – Kevin Shanley; went to Barnstable High School, graduate of Boston University. Currently works for Arts Foundation of Cape Cod, and also works for school department as the event manager for the events in the Performing Art Center in the Knight' Auditorium. Invited to a couple of meetings as an observer by a current member of the Cultural Council, feels he would be a great fit. Has attended three meetings; wanted to make sure he was an effective member on the committee.

<u>Council on Aging-</u> Loni Monahan, has lived on the Cape for 2 years; moved here from Connecticut. Spends a lot of time in the Senior Center; would like to see the senior benefits grow here; currently is working with two individuals from the Senior Center on Aging and Place Programs. Loves to be very involved with multiple groups, and volunteering throughout the years; has a Master's degree in Education. Has attended a few of the Council on Aging meetings and enjoys the discussions.

<u>Council On Aging</u> – Greg Monahan, has lived on the Cape for 2 years; moved here from Connecticut; plans on retiring here on Cape. Wants to get involved in the community; volunteers in the Police Department on Main Street, went through the Citizens Academy Program at the Barnstable Police Station. Works part time at the Cape Cod Railroad, was active in the community in Connecticut. Worked for 15 years as a fire fighter, Emergency Medical Technician (EMT); has attended a few meetings, likes what they were discussing in the meeting very proactive group.

Agricultural Commission Water Quality Advisory Committee – Luke White, born and raised on Cape Cod, went to UMass Amherst for the Agricultural Program; interests and education are in Turf Grass Management, wanted to be a Golf Course Superintendent ever since he was 15, ended up working for town golf course for 10 years, and also at the Wianno Golf Course in Osterville as the Assistant Superintendent. Pursued other careers in the water industry which always interested him, especially now since there are so many issues. Looking to get involved with the water field, about 6 months ago received a job at COMM Water Department. Hoping to learn more about the Water industry and make a difference in the town and bring as much knowledge to the Committee as possible.

<u>Recreation Commission-</u>James Tenaglia, born and raised in the Town of Barnstable, played a lot of sports, went to Mass Maritime Academy, traveled overseas for 5 years working as a Construction Project Manager, building power plants. His father was on the Recreation Committee for 15 years, it's a great program, keeps kid focused through high school and college, and it gives the kids great discipline at a young age. Some ideas he has would like to discuss is turf for the fields so it can last longer and keep the fields in Barnstable more maintainable.

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING Town Council Conference Room

Councilor John Norman, Chair Councilor Sara Cushing Councilor Debra S Dagwan Councilor John G. Flores Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti

March 21, 2017 5:30pm

MEETING MINUTES

<u>Airport Commission-</u> Zachary Lesinski, lives in Centerville, graduated in 2005, after high school he furthered his education went on to Florida Institute of Technology for a 4 year Aviation Management Degree, while there he learned to fly; after graduating he worked for Rectrix Aviation fueling jets. Has been an Airport Planner for 2 years and works for URS Corporation, has done noise analysis, and considered it to be a good job, however he did not like being behind a desk, so he left and worked for Avwatch out of Plymouth, MA.; as a defense contractor, employed by them for 4 years and was also a pilot for them.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chair of the Committee, Councilor John Norman asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 17, 2017. A motion was made by Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti, to accept the following the minutes from January 17, 2017; the motion was seconded by Councilor Sara Cushing, who abstain from voting. All members present with the exception of the abstention voted in favor of accepting the meeting minutes from January 17, 2017.

A motion was made by Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti to recommend the following individuals to Boards/Committees/Commissions; this was seconded by Councilor Sara Cushing. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individuals to serve on the Town's Boards/ Committees/ Commissions:

Cultural Council- Kevin Shanley

A motion was made by Councilor Sara Cushing to recommend the following individuals to Boards/Committees/Commissions; this was seconded by Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individuals to serve on the Town's Boards/ Committees/ Commissions:

Council on Aging- Loni Monahan

Council on Aging- Greg Monahan

A motion was made by Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti to recommend the following individuals to Boards/Committees/Commissions; this was seconded by Councilor Sara Cushing. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individuals to serve on the Town's Boards/ Committees/ Commissions:

Recreation Commission- James Tenaglia

Page 3 of 3

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING Town Council Conference Room

Councilor John Norman, Chair Councilor Sara Cushing Councilor Debra S Dagwan Councilor John G. Flores Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti

March 21, 2017 5:30pm

MEETING MINUTES

A motion was made by Councilor Sara Cushing to recommend the following individuals to Boards/Committees/Commissions; this was seconded by Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individuals to serve on the Town's Boards/ Committees/ Commissions:

Airport Commission- Zachary Lesinski

NEXT MEETING: April 18, 2017

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, and upon motion duly made by Chair of Committee John Norman and seconded by Councilor William Crocker the Committee unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:00 pm.